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From: Kristie Kaznicki <kristie@newtownpa.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 10:58 AM
To: 
Cc: Open Records; Doreen; Michelle Kirwan 
Subject: RTKL for 42 Violet Lane
Attachments: 42 Violet Lane.png

Categories: Blue category

Please see attached in reference to the Open Records for 42 Violet Lane which notes that we do not 
have any open permits on file for this property and the answers to your questions are below in 
bold... 

1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition 
permits that need attention and any fees due currently.  No information is noted in the file. 

  

2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.   No 
information is noted in the file. 

  

3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.  No information is 
noted in the file. 

  

Kristie Kaznicki 
Administrative Assistant 
Newtown Township 
Code Enforcement Office 

100 Municipal Drive | Newtown, PA  18940 
P. (215) 968-2800 x 265 

F. (215) 968-5931 

Email: kristie@newtownpa.gov 

Website: newtownpa.gov 

 


